Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 9:41 AM

To: ‘chaldassari@pesenv.com'

Subject: RO 440 Emery Bay Plaza Well Completion Form
Attachments: RO440_Well_Completion_Request.pdf

Hi Chris,

Thought 1’d send the attached form back by email to speed the process up a bit and save a bit of money; always an option
for the future too. Let me know if you have questions.
Best,

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULLATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY
Well Completion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected

by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuantto a

regulatory agency crder (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attach a map ora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional

paper may be attached if necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and keptin a
restricted file accessible only to authotized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.
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